
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 9/27/2011 10:01:19 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F 

DP 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 09:28 PM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Subject: Fw: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F 

DP 
From:. 	 ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 09:23 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F 

DP 
ATF 

Chief of Staff 
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202-1 	ATF 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Jones, B Todd (USAMN); 	ATF 
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney Gene-ral from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F 

Fyi. 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F 

Matt, HJC staff said that they plan to make this available to the press. FB 

DOJ-FF-60234 


	Page 1

